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Celine Fanﬂ (LKKAuto) = -

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 11:34 AM

To: Fionashen@income.com.sg

Cc SUR

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. SLK 5186F ; Your Ref: MT/1 059662-002)

Attachments: Inspection Photographs.pdf; Photo of damaged parts.pdf; Photo After Spray.pdf; LKKInvoice1.pdf
Dear Fiona,

Refer to your assignment on 28.08.2019 at 9.34am.
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLK 5186P on 28.08.2019 at 2.40pm.
At the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged vehicle.

Please find attached Pre-Repair photographs and invoice of 5LK 5186P.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Daniel Koh <daniel. keh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 11:37 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com=>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 28/8/2015

Dear LKK,

Resend with claim numbers & OIC

From: Daniel Koh

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 9:34 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat
<tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 28/8/2019

Dear LKK,
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: &625E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo,: SLKS186P

Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 29 Aug 2019

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model: TOURAN 14L ATTSI1T32B4
Primary Colour: Groy

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine Mo.: CAV258925

Chassis No.: WVGZZZITZBWOS3765
Maximum Power Output: 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Open Market Value: £19.172.00

Original Registration Date; 10 Mar 2011

First Registration Date; 10 Mar 2011

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $19.179.00 ®* Sc 4 - B 455 ¢©
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARE Eligibility: Yes -

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 0% Mar 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,548.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 0F Mar 2021

COE Category: A - Car [1600cc & below)
COE Period{Years): 10

QF Paid: £47.604.00

COE Rebate Amount: £7.255.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17.803.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 29 Aug 2019
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MEI 19113135 | STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin br ]
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2710872018 15:37
SLUEMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yorg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease repon corre-:ll-,: the details of the acodent to speed up the daims process
2. This Form must e complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Infermation provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withold ng of malerial facis may allow Insurance comoanaes io

repudiate policy fiakility

4, The issue and acceplance of this Foem by Insurance companies 15 nod an ad

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Centre eslab

arcaning and that coples of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by mbterested parties

T, By the lodgement of this report to the Insurers, you heraty conserd 1o the archivi

aforesaid

Date Of Repaort

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location OF Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
27/08/2019 15:37
26/08/2019 17:30

BKE TOWARDS KJE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Catagaory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Covar Nota Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbar

EMail Address

SLKS186P

FENG SHAQJUN
SE964626E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-92713398
OTHERS-92713308

VOLKSWAGEN
TOURAN

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5089731461-02

FENG SHACJUN
S6964625E

10/10/1969

QUTDOOR

17/08/2010

9 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92713398

NOEMAIL

mission of policy llability on the par of the insurance companies

shed by the General Insurance Assocaton of Singaoare (31A) for

ng af this report at the centra and to copies of the regar being made availaoie

FPage 1o
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- BLK 762 WOODLANDS AVE &
Lo #06-90

Postcode 730782
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
\ehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAIMING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO

Number of vehiclas {including own vehicle)

involved In the accident 2

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Oriver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . CHEN YING

GEMNDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accldent reported to the police? YES

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name WOODLANDS EAST N.P.C
Folice Station Address gﬁ:ﬁpﬂo‘gEDDLﬂ\NDS DRIVE 63 , POSTCODE: 737820 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? WD
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YNS036U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Froperties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MWame of Driver LIEW LIP SAN
NRIC/Passport Number S7964891D

Contact Mumber

Page. 2 ol 17



Address
Fostoode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Nao. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the detalls of the accident 19 soeed up the tlaums process,

2. This Farm must ba completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthtul and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of matarial
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liabdity un the part of the insurance
campanics.

5  Any false re ing may be referred to the Pallce for Investigation.

5. Fhe regort will be forwardad by the Insurars of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciztion of Sirgapore (GLA) for archiving and that ceples of this reoort will for 3 fee be made avaifable upon zpplication by
Interested parties.

7. By tha ladgment of this repart to the insurers, yau hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the repert being made available aforesaid.

& Consent under the Persenal Data Protection Act |POPA)
| understand, scknowledgs, agrae and consent that:

(a] My Insurar, my workshop and the General Insurance Associalion ol Singapore [“GIA”) may/are permitted to colledt, uze,
disclose and,for process my personsl dotafpersonal infarmation set out In this [form] and any other gersanal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Infermation™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information b 3l insuraris] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(z) wha kave insured
yehicle(s] invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyarsflaw firms, the
Maonetary Authoeity of Singzpore and any relevant government apency/authority fsuch as the police], for the purpose(s)
of .

(I} pracessing, hardiing and/or dealing with my claims Including the sattlement of the daims and any necessary
Inwestigations relating to the claims;

(i} hwestigating the acadent @nd/or my claims;
{1} carrying out andfor dealing with my Instructlens or responding te any enguiries by me;

(v} administeriag my elaims (Inchding the mailing of correspandence, statements, involces, reports o notices to me,
which cauld Invoive disclosure of eertaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well 25 on the
extarral cover of esveluges/mail packages); andfor

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dezling with my claims {collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b}  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) invabved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyors/law firms, may/fare permitted
to collest, use, disclose and/for process my Peronal Information for ane or more of the abcwe Purposes; and

(]  my Personal information may/can ba disclased by any of the Insurers andfor GIA ta thebr third party senvice providers ar
sgentslincludng their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the abave Purpases,

(d} my Personal bnfioimalion will alio be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
iveestigation ard marngement in present and all future claims.

(2}  theinformation sa collected under (d) abave may be shared / disclosed:

() teall insurers andfor any other third parties that assist In evaluating, imvestigating, cantrelling of managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmart agendcies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{li} far carmphying with requiremants ungar any regulations, laws ar court arders.

M: - - ’ldv.' 2

!'clh;-,-iml;{rr‘i Signature Dirieer's Slgnature H;pdnlagaﬁ.ﬁérmr.nei's.E.igr;.ature
Dale & Time: (i driver i1 not the poficyholder) Marrie
Db B Tomx MERICATIN Ma

Fage 4 of 17



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

PEFC. e PoLlcE  REPoORT
LISEIROF 36 [y 82—

DECLARATION o
I"e declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

“{?L'E \ ‘L'J 5

F'urnn h|_|u=- s Signature Dvivesr's Signature Reparting Centre Perccnne’s Samatire
Cate & Time: \IF driver s not tha palieykolder) Mama
ate & T me: MNRICAFIN Na -

Page 5 of 17



Common Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Origin

Woodlands East N.P.C.

3 Woodlands Drive 83 SINGAPORE 737890
Tel No: 1600-7574599

Date/Time Report Made .

~ Ivide Report No.

L0 808262082

1of2
Report No. L/20180826/2082

28/0B/2019 18:46 127

Mame Of Informant Address

FENG SHAQJUN APT BLK 762 WOODLANDS AVENUE 6 #06-90
e SINGAPCRE 730762

I3 Type / 1D Ne. Contact No.

MRIC NO | S6964625F Home/Office Mobile

== ~ 92713398

Nationality Email Address

CHINESE - -

Occupation Sex Age [Date of Birth ‘Rﬁﬁﬂ

Working proprietor (construction) hale 49 10/10/1969 _ [Chinese =

Institution/School Name Language

Date(Time OFf Incident
26/08/2019 17:30

Brief details.

Location Of Incident
BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY SINGAPORE

BKE lowards K.JE

On the 26/08/2019 at about 1730 hrs | (SLK51 8EF) was driving on BKE towards KJE when | was slowing
down a lorry (YNS038U) frem behind hit ento the rear of my vehicle,

We then alighted and exchanged particulars, we than carried on as no one was injured at that point in
time. | then called my insurance company who asked me to lodge a police reporl, My wile who was in my
vehicle informed me that she has a slight headache but | have not brought her 1o see a doctor

3
Sr Staff Sgt AHMAD FAIZAL BIN AHWMAD
Contact No.; B46E0000

Authentication Slamp

SignghyRs !pre.ter

Nt R Signatore; 4 —
i - i = St e
ofdikidare®alice Toree

N o

Chvistonat4rvestigation Branch /

Signature Of Informant.
[}
b‘q )
X

iDataﬂ iI:I:IE".
26/08/2019 18:45

(fia ssiﬂcatiuﬁ DI_C age
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Common Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE AR  ERMHOEA

POLICE FORCE
2of2

POLICE REPORT (NP288) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report Mo, L/I20190826/2082

Persnn Name LIEW LIP SAN L
iD Type NRIC NO ID No 579648810 -
Gender lale Age 40 o
.
2 sNpfo | )
Signatufe Qi 2 “ Recording The Report, 7 Signature Of informant;

LiSgtd & -'._'_., _ﬁ LOW JIN HUA

Date.‘l ime
'264"931’201 9 18:456

Signatuy Interpr o
Mot appl%bibgﬂi}i}l"e [‘(}ll{,{‘.“ \ |
== | | I
Officer In- Eharge Of Case: ' Classification Of Case:
L/ Woodlands Police Divisional Investigation Branch /
Sr Staff Sgt AHMAD FAIZAL BIN AHMAD

Comact No.: 84660000

yee _,J

Authenticafion Stamp
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